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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Jolly, Marie

Subject: FW: Drafting Request

Hi Marie —

! will be preparing this draft for Senator Feyen.

Tracy

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
(608) 266-9867

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Drafting Request

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request

Hello,

I would like to get the following non-fiscal budget items drafted into a stand-alone bill:
UW System > Early College Credit Transfer Policies (Page 466, #21)
LRB 1938/1, Section 597 and 599

Thanks,

Marie Jolly
Senator Dan Feyen
18" Senate District
(608) 266-5300
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AN ACT to amend 36.11 (3) (b) and 36.11 (3) (c) of the statutes; relating to:

transfer policies for college credit earned by high school pupils.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System
to establish policies for the transfer of credits earned by a high school pupil enrolled
in a course at a UW System institution or at an educational institution outside the
UW System. If the credits are not transferable under the policies, the board must
permit the individual to take an examination to determine the individual’s
competency in the subject area of the course. The bill requires the board to award
equivalent credits to an individual who earns a passing score on the examination.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTIiON 1. 36.11 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
36.11 (3) (b) Subject to s. 36.31 (2m), the board shall establish policies for the
appropriate transfer of credits between institutions within the system, including the

designation-of postsecondary credits earned by a high school pupil enrolled in a

course at an institution within the system under the program under s. 118.55. The
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BILL SECTION 1

board shall designate in the policies established under this paragraph those courses

which shall be transferable between and within institutions without loss of credit
toward graduation or toward completion of a specific course of study. If the board
determines that postsecondary credits earned by a high school pupil under the
program under s. 118.55 are not transferable under this paragraph, the board shall

permit the individual to take an examination to determine the individual’s

competency in the subject area of the course and, if the individual receives a passing

score on the examination, shall award equivalent credits to the individual.

SECTION 2. 36.11 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.11 (3) (c) Subject to s. 36.31 (2m), the board may establish policies for the
appropriate transfer of credits with other educational institutions outside the
system, including postsecondary credits earned by a high school pupil enrolled in a
course at an educational institution outside the system through the program under
s. 118.565. If the board determines that postsecondary credits earned by a high school
pupil under the program under s. 118.55 are not transferable under this paragraph,

the board shall permit the individual to take an examination to determine the

individual’s competency in the subject area of the course and, if the individual

receives a passing score on the examination, shall award equivalent credits to the

individual.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:07 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3115/1

Please Jacket LRB -3115/1 for the SENATE.



